
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Alex Cordas"; Lindsey Ozbolt
Cc: Dan Carlson; Konrad Liegel (Konrad@konradjliegel.com)
Subject: RE: Swauk plat
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:11:55 PM

Alex,
 
The materials have been received, and I will now continue processing the application as per the
process outlined in Lindsey’s previous email.  I will let you know if I require anything more.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 

From: Alex Cordas [mailto:alexc@mckinstry.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Dan Carlson; Konrad Liegel (Konrad@konradjliegel.com)
Subject: FW: Swauk plat
 
Hi folks,
Per our recent email and letters we are resubmitting the conservation plat drawings and narrative.
 
Please advise at your earliest convenience if you require any additional information or
documentation to proceed.
 
Thank you
Alex Cordas
206-391-1195 cell

This email is the property of McKinstry or one of its affiliates and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-
mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized
copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.   ­­  

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUSTY PILKINGTONECD
mailto:alexc@mckinstry.com
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Konrad@konradjliegel.com


From: Alex Cordas
To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Dan Carlson; Konrad Liegel (Konrad@konradjliegel.com)
Subject: FW: Swauk plat
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:37:19 AM
Attachments: Swauk Conservation Plat 1-11-18.pdf

Conservation Plat application narative resbumit 1-18.docx

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
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Konrad@konradjliegel.com
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TRACT 2  The North Half of the Northwest Quarter, the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 20, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington; TOGETHER WITH: The South 895.00 feet of the West 950.00 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest of Section 17, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington EXCEPT: 1. A strip of land 100 feet in width across the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 20, conveyed by M.C. Ballard and Minnie F. Ballard, his wife, to the Chicago, Milwaukee and St. Paul Railway Company, by deed recorded October 1, 1907 in Book 16 of Deeds, page 222, under Auditor's File No. 19639; 2. That portion of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20 contained within the description of Deed recorded June 6, 1923, under Auditor's File No. 69790, Book 39 of Deeds, page 43, conveyed by Marion Moore and Frances Moore to Cascade Lumber Company. 3. That portion within the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20 conveyed to the United States of America by deed recorded September 16, 1931, in Book 49 of Deeds, page 549, under Auditor's file No. 106652, described as follows: Beginning at a point within the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20, which point is South 37°38' West, 3348.0 feet from the Northeast corner of said Section 20; thence North 3°40' East, 398.0 feet; thence North 86°20' West, 198.6 feet; thence South 12°20' West, 275.0 feet; thence South 32°03' East, 173.0 feet; thence South 88°43' East, 126.1 feet to the point of beginning. 4. Those portions conveyed to the State of Washington for highway by deeds recorded November 16, 1928, October 27, 1930, May 12, 1931, July 10, 1939, and July 13, 1953 in Book 47 of Deeds, page 28; Book 49 of Deeds, page 60, Book 49 of Deeds, page 385, Book 61 of Deeds, page 231, and Book 92 of Deeds, pages 107 and 109, under Auditor's File No. 93163, 102841, 105134, 148158, 238539 and 238542, respectively 5. Right-of-way for Burlington Northern Railroad. 6. Any rights-of-way for Kittitas Reclamation District as indicated by acquisition blueprints for the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter
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Swauk Valley Ranch Conservation Plat Narrative

[bookmark: _GoBack](This information also applicable to Preapplication Narrative #10)



9. Project information

· The purpose of this application is to create 4 lots in a conservation plat on an approximately 151-parcel, consisting of two new lots for residential development (4.99 acres each), an existing farmstead lot (9.54 acres) and an open space lot (the remaining 130.72 acres).

· Parcel 207734 (currently approximately 151 acres after a recent 2017 BLA)

· There is one structure on Parcel 207734 to be located within an existing farmstead lot of less than 10 acres.

· The conservation development does not exceed the density permitted by the AG 20 zone in which the development is located.

· The conservation plat is not adjacent to another cluster or conservation plat.

· The new residential lots will be located in the north-west portion of Parcel 207734. Lots are located adjacent to one another, upon far less than 50% of the total property being divided. 

· Building envelopes for the new residential lots are established on the plat, each of which are less than an acre in size and located in relatively flat areas of the individual lots to ensure the same development pattern that would occur with smaller lots consistent with KCC 16.09.060.1.

· Over 70% of the land outside of the conservation cluster will remain in open space for resource use in perpetuity. The open space will be held by Swauk Valley Ranch LLC, the same entity that owns Parcel 207734.

· Water: to be provided from the existing site class b well, system id: AC733E, mitigation TBD

· Sewage disposal: to be provided by an existing septic system on Parcel 207734.  The septic system is on record at Public health. 

10.  There are no Forest service roads/easements in the project area.

11.  Access to the conservation plat is from the existing access drive off Highway 10.

12. N/A. The TDR Sending Sites are involved in the conservation plat.

13. N/A.  The conservation plat is not a performance-based cluster plat.




